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Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.coms>

Sent: Monday, 24 June 2019 5:24 PM

To: cheehan.go@cyclecarriage.com.sg

Cc: assignments

Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM19D202841/TAYHP - Accident involving mator vehicle nos.

SLB92G & GY2815M ( PIE TWDS CHANGI AIRPORT ) Accident date: 17-6-2019

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir,

We refer to the above matter and your email below.
Liability is down on our insured.

We will appoint LKK to survey.

Asjde to LKK:

Please proceed to liasie with CYCLE & CARRIAGE.

Thank you,
Regards,

Irene Tay
Executive
Claims Department (Motor Division)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909 Direct (65) 6389 6192 Fax (65) 62247478/62247175
Email: claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com

www.sg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer :

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore)
Pte. Ltd. except where provided for in a written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore)
Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not
the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

—Qriginal Message-——

From: Irene Tay

Sent: Monday, 24 lune, 2019 4:57 PM

To: 'cheehan.go@cyclecarriage.com.sg' <cheehan.go@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Cc: 'cheehan.go@cyclecarriage.com.sg' <cheehan.go@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Subject: FW: OUR REF: SNM19D202841/TAYHP - Accident involving motar vehicle nos. SLB92G & GY2815M ( PIE
TWDS CHANGI AIRPORT ) Accident date: 17-6-2019



- WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir,

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client's vehicle jointly with your client/your motor
workshop. We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single
joint expert.

ADRIAN LING
Kelvin Ang

SEE CHEW SENG
LOW SAR HUEI
HONG FOOK CHOY
XING QUO QIANG
KENMNETH KONG
SIMON HO

CHUA WENIE
MARCUS CHUA

Please let us know within two(2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of these motor
surveyors as a single joint expert.

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by
the single joint expert.

Thank you.

Regards,

Irene Tay
Executive
Claims Department (Motor Division)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909 Direct (65) 6389 6192
Fax [65)62247478/62247175

Email: claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com

www.sg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore)
Pte. Ltd. except where pravided for in a written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore)
Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not
the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

—-—0riginal Message-—--

From: Go Chee Han [mailto:cheehan.go@cyclecarriage.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 24 June, 2019 9:36 AM

To: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: FW: OUR REF: SNM19D202841/TAYHP - Accident involving motor vehicle nos. SLB92G & GY2815M ( PIE
TWDS CHANGI AIRPORT ) Accident date: 17-6-2019

Dear lrene,
Kindly revert liability.

Thanks



Your Since rely,

GO CHEE HAN

Service Advisor - Body Care & Repair

Mercedes-Benz Body Care & Repair Center

Cycle & Carriage Industries Pte Ltd

188 Pandan Loop Service Center

Maobile: 9181 7717 | DID: 6771 4336 | Fax: bB72 1272
Website: www.mercedes-benz.com.sg

—--Original Message——

From: Lim Shu Min [mailto:shumin.lim@sg.cntaiping.com]

Sent: Thursday, 20 June, 2019 4:27 PM

To: Irene Tay; Chee So Chow; Go Chee Han

Subject: OUR REF: SNM19D202841/TAYHP - Accident involving motor vehicle nos. SLB92G & GY2815M ( PIE TWDS
CHANGI AIRPORT ) Accident date: 17-6-2019

This email was sent outside of your organization
Dear Irene,
Please conduct PRS 5LB92G soonest possible.

File with Officer-In-Charge — Irene Tay — 63896192.

Thank you

Lim Shu Min
Executive
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapare) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896156 | F: [65) 62247175

W
https://apcDl.safelinks.protection.outiook.com/?url=www.sg.cntaiping.com&amp;data=01%7C01%7C%7Ce850af69
47d74226bc7708d6f5590188%7C8b768fcc12cadf4cafde19e8afbB63c6%7C0&amp;sdata=SUIkI3mF%2FbjyEFZB8DIv
QelCO07HHIdUMNLY]BULjA8%3D&amp;reserved=0 | FB:
https://apcDl.safelinks.protection.outiook.com/?url=www.facebook com%2Fchinataipingsg%2F&amp;data=01%7C0
1%7C%7CeB50af6947d74226bc7708d6f5590188%7C8b768fcc12cadfac9fde19eBafbBbIch¥7COBamp;sdata=hyi02D

d1ebAL96tS2q3mtNIz%2FpCNANCTT InAwFpruzM3%3D&amp;reserved=0 | WeChat: AT Y5 Taiping 5G

Disclaimer: This e-mall and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain
confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or
partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the
e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.



-—0riginal Message—-

From: Go Chee Han [mallto:cheehan.go@cyclecarriage.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 20 June, 2019 8:31 AM

To: Claims Dept of CT1 <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: Accident involving motor vehicle nos. SLB92G & GY2815M ( PIE TWDS CHANGI AIRPORT ) Accident date: 17-
6-2019

Dear Officer In-Charge,

This email is with regards to the above accident which has been reported by our customer. We have since been
instructed by him/her (motor vehicle number SLB32G), to submit a claim on his/her behalf as we are the authorised
repair workshop for his/her car.

We note that you are the insurer (3rd party) of the (motor vehicle number GY2815M ) involved. As such we are
proposing for a Direct Settlement with regards to the repair costs and other conseguential losses.

We appreciate your assistance in this matter and look forward to your agreement on this direct settlement.
I can be reached at cheehan.go@cyclecarriage.com.sg
Your Sincerely,

GO CHEE HAN

Service Advisor - Body Care & Repair

Mercedes-Benz Body Care & Repair Center

Cycle & Carriage Industries Pte Ltd

188 Pandan Loop Service Center

Mobile: 9181 7717 | DID: 6771 4336 | Fax: 6872 1272

DISCLAIMER:- This emall and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or
entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the ariginal message. Any
views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd
and/or any of its related corporations.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.

For more information please visit
https://apcOl.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.symanteccloud.com&amp;data=01%7C
01%7C%7CeB50af6947d74226bc7708d6f5590188%7C8b768fcc12cadfacofde19e8afb863 c6%7C0&amp;sdata=UKql6
Fhd7RDUDAFACBLA%2FnQ91Sw7rzHyB2Q%2FxoGql6s%3 DE&amp;reserved=0

DISCLAIMER:- This email and any attachment to it is confidential and intended only for the use of the individual or
entity named above and may contain information that is privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email or any attachment is strictly prohibited. If you
have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the original message. Any
views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd
and/or any of its related corporations.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com




Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 16 July 2019 5:33 PM
To: Go Chee Han

Ce: SUR

Subject: RE: SLB92G - FINALIZE

Dear Chee Han,

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Confirm final fig $21,114.60 before GST and 10 repair days.

Kindly send the relevant documents to China Taiping Insurance company.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1,
#02-25 | 5(408333)

——Original Message—

From: Go Chee Han <cheehan.go@cyclecarriage.com.sg>
Sent: Monday, 15 July 2019 7:26 PM

To: Taufikh (LKKAuto) <Taufikh@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: SLB92G - FINALIZE

Dear Taufikh,

Kindly proceed to finalize with 10 working days.
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
have received this email In error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the original message. Any
views expressed are those of the individual sender, and not necessarily the views of Cycle Carriage Industries Pte Ltd
and/or any of its related corporations.
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ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Raport
Date Of Aocidant
Eamct Locabion Of Accidgeni

CountryState of Loss

18062015 12:40

17/08/2019 16:40

FIE TOWARDS CHANGI AIRPORT

SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicla Registration Numbar
Insured/Policyholder
Nama Of Registared Dwniar
NRIC No

Emall Address

Maoblie Phone No

Alternative Phone Ne
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturar

Mod e

SLBHZG

LIM HOCK PHENG
5150689131

NOEMAIL

(LOCAL) +B5-87585528

OFFICE-9T565526

MERCEDES-BENZ

E200

Exact Purpose for which vahicle was being used at

time of accidant

Afe you claiming under your own Insurance policy

far repair to your vehicla?

If Mo, Please state adtion 1o be taken

Vehicle Catagory
Insurance Comparny
Mama af Insurance Company
Typa Of Coverage
Fleet Palicy

Palicy Numbear

Caver Nolte Number
Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Data Of Birth

coupation

-

-

ate Of Driving Pass

Lirting ;!i'--'-'lrlF"l'l-!'i

Gendar

Mabile Number
Fax Number
Contact Number

< TIEI >
ceME Address

NO
THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD

COMPREHENSIVE
MO

§108912817

LIM HOCK PHENG
S1508913|
23m11861
INDODOR
D30aM1as4

M YEARS AND

MALE

LOCAL) +65-57565526

OFFICE-975655268
NOEMAIL

10 MONTHS

#age 1of 1



Address BLK 783 #02-23 CHOA CHU KANG 5T 54
Posicode

Was driver an amployee of tha Insured's Company NO

If No. Relationship of tha Drivar with the Insured OWNER

Vehlcle Registration Number of Driver's Cran
Vahigle

Insurance Coampany of Drver's Own YVehicle
¥

Genaral Information of the Accident

Type Of Accideni COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weathar Conditions CLEAR
Roaad Surface DRY

Othar Information
Was any foreign vehicla involved in this accident? NO

MNumber of vehicles (including own vahicla)
invalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? D
Was any Injured conveyed o haspital by

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by Unknown parsonis) NO
saliciing/offering accidan claims assistance

Number of Passengars (Including Drivar)
Details of Police Action
Was the acciden! reported to the police? NO
if Yas FPlaase state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yas against whom?

Circumstances of Accident
PLS REFER ATTACHED ACCIDENT REPORT FROM THE DRIVER
Attachment(s)
Are acciden! photos available for attachmant? YES
Was there any video caplured by Car Camera? WD
YWas there any audio recardad 7 NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vahicle Registration Mumber GYZB15M
Vahicla Make/Modal/Colaur
Details O Proparties
Vahicla Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

Mame of Driver
NRIC/FPassport Numbear
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Caompany Name
Mare Of Damage

MNo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Fage 7 of 10
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B Coment under the Personal Dot Protection Act (POPA)
| ynderitend, acknowledgs, agres and content that:

(@) My insurer, my wershop snd the Genersl Iniurance Assaclation of Singapors | "GIAT) mayfam purmitied to colset, s,
discizte andfor process my personal data/periona | iInformation st out in this [form] and any ather persenel information
provided by ma or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal information”) snd disciose and transfer such
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(d] my Peesanal information will alse be collected and used to compile claims histary for the purpose of fraud detection,
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@ Mercedes-Benz

ESTIMATE FOR SLB92G

Cycle & Carmage

industries Pre Limited

Authonaed Ceaiet

Campany No. [95400367W
GSE Ry Mo, MR-E50011 1K

) | Yahicle ;mmmnm
r
CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (S) PTE WIP No 34364
LTD Reg No/Reg Date SLB92G  ]28/04/2016
ATTN: MOTOR CLAIM DEPARTMENT Date In/Mileage I
3 ANSON ROAD #16-00 e oV rhnn e
SPRINGLEAF TOWER s
SINGAPORE 079809 Engine No 27492030571582
62222366 MakeMods! MB/MB E 200 2.0 SEDAN (W212) “EDITION E
b ® —-f"'l ColourTrm oz 997 Selenite Gr/ 042 241 Leather Bla
Account No Terms Date/Time Printed CSE Cperator
WCO0066E Credit 20/06/2019/ D8:24 CH 171 / Go Chee Han

Description of Goods [ Services Oty

Unit Price  Disc% Amount

PEES-4S NOT AN OFFICIAL T

POLICY NO/ACC DATE ; 5108912817 // 17-6-2019
DRIVE IN/TP VEW NUMBER : 18-6-2019 // GYZBISM - CHINA TAIPING
DATE IN/DATE SURVEY:
BY/AUTHRIZED ON  :
A BPILAB
STRAIGHTEN, REMOVE SUPPORT ASSY FROM FRAME IMPACT
DISASSEMBLE AND REPLACE ATTACHED DAMAGED PARTS & REFINISH

A BPIRES E&u

RESPRAY REAR BUMPER & TRUNK L1D & END PANEL
Y LEAKAGE. NETT

A BPILAB
CHECK REAR LIGHTING SYS WA R
A BPILAB
PLACE VEHICLE ON-TD CELLE @ CT CHASSIS ALIGNMENT. NETT

USING XENTRY DIAGNOSTIC TO CHECK ON CO
IDENTIFICATION STANDARD. NETT
A BPILAB
A BPILAB

REMOYE & REFIT LUGGAGE COMP ENT,TRIM, GARNISH-
CARPET FOR MECESSARY REPAIR.NETT

A HFIL#E !_}l.r' {-TTE -1-‘1:f"'||'”r a8l 7
T0 ROMEVE & TNSTALL REAR EXHAUST SYSTEM.METT DID B i cyclecumiage. com3g
A BPILAB Emall - cheehil B0 dissmes Pie Lid 4]
P ENOVE CARRIAGE ASSY FRON FRAME, IMPACT.REPLACE AND ASSEMBLE CYSIE X BRCUPRC e - audan Loop
WHEEL BASE & ADJUST TO VEMICLE. Customen SEFYIEE™
A BPILAB
T0 INSPECT & CONDUCT WHEEL ALIGNMENT.NETT
N REAR BUNPER 1.00  1891.48 00.00
M REAR BUMPER LOMER TRIM 1.00 295.89 00.00
M REAR BUMPER LOWER CHROME MOULDING 1.00 316.06 00.00
M LH/R BUMPER CHROME GARNISH 1.00 §1.85 00.00

X INVOICE

<&

0.10

?L"‘*Du.u:

(o Chee Han

( Lste

WO
S760.00

e
2160.00

< 380.00
" 120.00

7 000,00

/" 960.00

420.00

1920 2160.00
s

G~ ~095,. 80
cud_-316.06
ey —"61.85

Confirmed & accepted by

Authorized signatory and company stamp

Yilidity of this eatinate 1y 18 dayy from deie ol guote. This 18 & cosputer geserated documeni, s oiguaturs I8 rupuired.

Estimated covts gerted pre escluding G51. We woiild suntion (hat the abevs setimate iv Based on e inita] Amipeetion sed dess nod inelsde aay sttt fona) parts er labear which say De

Femmired after repeir worl has commanced. focazions] |y wore or desaged parts are discoversd after sork has clarted and nended for Fapairy or

ruplacesent . Howwser, thesld this scowr,

o wunld advise poi. Flesse be informed that & depmeii of 300 of the sbess watimats (3 payadls Dafere commmncemsri of the work. Piymest Ter this may b sade in cask, credif card or
chagus. You meit a1ss sgren in pay 011 smaunt for rammws] i the windicresn ta the evant of |nadvartewi bresksge in the caurae of renewing Uhs rubber seal or other repair Femeiriog

the removal wf the windscress.

m Metcades Bens - ate segiztered tracemarke of Daimier, STumgan, Garmary

Farcn Lot Service Cente

| B8 Pondan Laop
Singapoes 128378
Tel: 4777 8388
Faac AT79 0381

W T B D2 cam.ag

Fagen1old



@ Mercedes-Benz

Cycle & Carriage

Industries Pie Limited
Authoreed Danlar
Company No. ! 96400387W

ESTIMATE FOR SLB92G GST Aeg Mo UR-23001 11X
e Vehicle & Docyment information
CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (S) PTE w WIP No 34364
LTD Reg No/Reg Date SLB92G | 28/04/2016
ATTN: MOTOR CLAIM DEPARTMENT Date inMilaage I
3 ANSON ROAD #16-00 = ol Pnare
SPRINGLEAF TOWER e
SINGAPORE 079908 Engine No 27492030571582
L §2222366 MakeModel MB/MB E 200 2.0 SEDAN (W212) “EDITION E"
7 ColourTrim 020 992 Selenite Gr/ 042 241 Leather Bla
AccountNo  Terms  Date/Time Printed CSE Operator
WCO00668 Credit 20/06/2019/ 08:24 CH 171 / Go Chee Han
Descripbon of Goods | Services Oty Unit Price  Disc% Amount
TR F s
ll 7: 9 » ’
Ghipee T AN OFFICIAL "EAXHeYIOK s
M REAR SWITCH MODULE CODE A 1.00 121.95 00.00 a121.98 L
: REAR guncﬂtﬁguuu m:T:E B 1.00 121.95 00.00 121,95 | 1y
LEFT TAIL PIPE BRACKE 1. 36.85 00,00 7 16.85
M RIGHT TAIL PIPE BRACKET 36.85 00.00 7 36.85
M LEFT BASIC MOUNTING FOR BUMPER 1. 49.16 00.00 T 49.16
M RIGHT BASIC MOUNTING FOR BUMPER .00 49.16 00.00 7 29.16
M LEFT REAR BUMPER COVER N 00 61.85 00.00 7 61.85
M RIGHT REAR BUMPER COVER D 61.85 00.00 7 61.85
M DISTANCE SENSOR ! 4.00 176.11 00.00 704.44
M SPACER RING 4.00 6.35 00.00 a5 25,40
M LEFT RADAR SENSOR \_j 1.00 1634.63 00.00 | *¥ X1634.63
M RIGHT RADAR SENSOR — 1.00 1634.63 00.00 | ~A% 1634.63
M CTR BASIC MOUNTING FOR BUMPE ({__; s 1.00 196.21 00.00 | &7 196.21
M ELEETR[EALJ]RIHE HARNES @ 1.00 315.27 00.00 2527
M LEFT SIDE STABILITY 3 1.00 33.96 00.00 * 33.96 [*
M RIGHT SIDE STABILITY \rl 1.00 33.96 00.00 2, 33.9
M REAR SWITCHING MODULE BRAC 1.00 50.23 00.00 ,, ' 50.23
W TRUNK L1D 1.00 2813.31 00.00 | #7~ 2813.31
M TRUNK L1D SEAL — .00 184.68 DO. A%~ 184,
M TRUNK L1D BOTTOM STOPPER Go Chee Han ;.m 10.59 u-n.g-g P 31.?:
M TRUNK LID TOP PLUG DD : 6771 4336 HP : 9181 771 3.00 1.01 00.00| ™~ 3.03
M GROMMET Emmail -,:1.|,-:t-.;||-.,_x,---,'-,,'!-:;.1:1|..|-i_:!'1-l"""" "k 3:‘]0 2.5] ﬂﬂ:un‘ ol ?:53
M MEACEDES STAR Cycle & Carriage Indusnes Pie £10_) gp 47.69 00.00 | A& ~ 47.69
M E200 MODEL PLATE ~aomer Service Cenire = Pandan L5084 g0 88.05 00.00 | i/~ 88.05
M RIVETED MUT 4.00 4.12 00.00 | ~ 16.48
M TRUNK L1D CHROME MOULDING 1.00 118.05 00.00 | ©#~~"118.05
M TRUNK L1D LOCK 1.00 (& 242,18 00.00 | exf-7242.14
M REAR END PANEL 1.00 1275.41 00.00 | W~ 1275.41
M REAR CROSS MEMBER 1.00 823.61 00.00 7 g3.ElM
M SPARE WHEEL WELL 1.00 291,71 00.00 | wgelr 291.71

Confirmed & accepted by

Authorized signatory and company stamp

val ey of shis evbmate 18 38 digs from dats of weate. Thin in & cosputer gaserated
Lattmited conts gunied srw eacludisg G5T. We would mantinn that the sbove sitimaia i
reguired after repuir serd hiG commsncad. Gecanissally worw ur desaged parts are diec
o would advise pon. Flesse be informed that o depoait of BN #f the mhove eitimite |
rhagque. You gt
the remmval #f the windscress.

m WMercoses Bang - any registared tradesurks of Dammier, Stuigerl, Cermany

liuqminmﬁlﬂmhﬂlqlmulm in thi evant of inadvertant broaksgs

ducumenl, 88 wigeaturs A5 reguired.

il on sur imitial dmspeciion snd dess net incleds sy shdinional parts or labowr which sy be
gverad afer work had piarind and seeded for repaire or roplacesmnt . fowrver. shealid A818 scowr,
& payahle befors commencemsnt of Lhe work, Paysewt for this sy ba sage in ceak, CrediE curd ar
i the courss of resewisg the rubber sl or wiber repdir cegeiring

Pandan Loog Service Certed
188 Pandan Loop
Singapore 128376

Tal, ATTT E3RE

Faxz 8779 5383

e e des DN COM.AE Page 2 6t



@ Mercedes-Benz

Cycle & Carriage
|ndustries Pte Limited

Agthertaed Deser
Company No. 19880038 7W

ESTIMATE FOR SLB92G GST Rag No. MRSS001 1 1-X
_ itk -
4 CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (S) PTE N wiene 34364
LTD RegNofegDate  SLB92G [ 28/04/2016
ATTN: MOTOR CLAIM DEPARTMENT Date InMilsage |
SPRINGLEAF TOWER
SINGAPORE 079908 Engine No 27492030571582
S 62222366 MakeModel MB/MB E 200 2.0 SEDAN (WZ12) "EDITION E*
/ Colour/Trim 079 992 Selenite Gr/ 042 241 Leather Bla
Account No Terms Dala/Time Primed CSE Operatar
WC000668 Credit 20/06/2019/ 08:24  CH 371 / Go Chee Han
mwmmr&m Qty IUnit Price Disc% Amount
N B b o) o AR
- H l. 76.B1 -
THameomOT AN OFFICIAL EAXR:NS _
M LINING LOADING SILL FLAP 1.00 22.43 00,00 | =L~ 22.43 <AN
M RIGHT OUTER REAR LAMP COMBIMATION 1.00 707.54 00.00 LA ~707 .54

Qs
NS g Saletin

M RIGHT INNER REAR LAMP COMBINATION INNER

Empil : cheehan godicyciecamnge. com.sg
Cycle & Carmnage Industnes Pre Lad
Customer Service Centre - Pandan Loop

Taak b AFHI15149 /wqm 34

- Wf ’ Hﬂ!pwnafhhm-ng-
L o * To tesurvey belors/ater spray pain
]'“ 1€ ( * To daplay damaged pary) o =
‘I | o Pl RS 48 Bidbiact b W MESLTVEy
bedt A * g A
{ 0 I';h digai mogificatonia ) (s "_: i
J“ﬁ‘ S @ lum"‘-"l'b LA luluw L?nr“:,' o
Confirmed & accepled by
Acknowteaged by Recaire: Nett 29,859.94
E-:““ 7% GST on  29859.94 2090.20

ble 31,950.14

Authorized signatory and company stamp

Validity of this estisate in 34 daps Trem date of geote. This §s o coaputer gensratml dacament, wo AigaElars (4 remiired.

Exiimated costs geoted ave mapleding 637, We would mwwiion thit the dbove satisats is beswd om ur (a§1ial inspection and Sess met {natuds sny idditisas] parts or Tebour wiich say bm
roquired afier repale word has commmmced. Bocasiondlly esrs ar dmmaged parts ara dscaversd after work hig startmd and needed for repuirs ar replacomsent . fswaver, shauld this scur,
wa wanld sgviEs you. Pisase 8 fnformed that & dwpeatt of S00 i the abwes sitimsts G2 payablin bafors commncemant of the wori., Papmert Far this say be sads in canh, erwdil card oF
chagse, Tou munt alse agres to pay full emouni Vor panema] of Uhe windecrasn Th the eyert of (madvertest bradhage Is the courss of ranewing the rubber sesl oF athar repanr regel rieg
ihe rewowal of B8 windscresn.

Pancan Loop Senvice Cemger o 25

188 Pandan Loop ¥
Singapnre 178378
Tk 4777 B34
Fax: 4779 5383
m Marcades Bany - ate regintsred trademarks ol Dmmier, Sturtgar., Garmany el mTC ecles-DENg. COm. 4 Fage 3513



Mercedes-Benz

Cycle & Carmiage
i i dustries Pte Limited
Finalization industres Foa Lirike
Company bo. | RELO034TW
ESTIMATE FOR SLB92G GST Rag No. MA-43001 11
CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (S) PTE WIP No 34364
LTD RegNoRegDute _ SLB92G | 28/04/2016
ATTN: MOTOR CLAIM DEPARTMENT Date inMilaage 0Py
e m BEBEAG
SPRINGLEAF TOWER Sedenouchoa S Bl . ———
SINGAPORE 078908 Engine No 27492030571582
62222366 J Maka/Mocel M8/MB E 200 2.0 SEDAN (W212) *EDITION E
029 992 Selenite Gr/ 042 241 Leather Bla

E:ahuﬂrl!n_ —=,

lsfmle'?f 19:20 cH
e e T, e ST =
Lo Rescnpion By

THiS T AN

POLICY NOJACC DATE : 5108812817 // 17-6-2019
ORIVE IN/TP VEH NUMBER : 18-6-2019 // GY2815M - CHINA TAIPING
DATE IN/DATE SURVEY: 2-7-2019 1130 // Taufikh - LKK ;
BY/AUTHRIZED ON : 24-6-2019 1724 // lrene Tay - CHINA TAIPING
A BPILAB 3840.00
STRAIGHTEN, REMOVE SUPPORT ASSY FROM FRAME IMPACT
DISASSEMBLE AND REPLACE ATTACHED DAMAGED PARTS & REFINISH
A BPIRES 1800.00
RESPRAY REAR BUMPER & TRUNK LID & END PANEL ’ :
A BPILAB . \ 0.10 360.00
USING XENTRY DIAGNOSTIC TO CHECK ON CON 17T PELOY
IDENTIFICATION STANDARD. METT
A BPILAB a 120.00
CHECK REAR LIGHTING SY OR LEAKAGE. NETT
A BPILAB " o.ar 1000.00
PLACE VEHICLE ON-TO CELLETYEXE CT CHASSIS ALIGHMMENT. NETT
A BPILAB \ Go Chee Han 960. 00
REMOVE & REFIT LUGGAGE COMPARTMENT,TRIM, GARNISH- DID : 6771 4336 HP: 9181 7717
CARPET FOR NECESSARY REPAIR.MNETT Email : chechan go@cyclecarringe.com.sg
A BPILAB Cycle & Carriage Industries Pie Ltd 420.00
TO ROMEVE & INSTALL REAR EXHAUST SYSTEM.NETT Customer Service Cenire - Pandan Loop
A BPILAR 1920.00
REMOVE CARRIAGE ASSY FROM FRAME, IMPACT.REPLACE AND ASSEMBLE
WHEEL BASE A ADJUST TO VEMICLE.
A BPILAR 540.00
TO INSPECT & CONDUCT WHEEL ALIGNMENT.METT
X REAR BUMPER 1.00 1891.44 00.00 1891.44
X REAR BUMPER LOWER TRIM 1.00 295.89 00.00 295.89
X REAR BUMPER LOWER CHROME MOULDING 1.00 316.06 00.00 316.06
X LH/R BUMPER CHROME GARNISH 1.00 61.85 00.00 61.85
Confirmed & acocepled by

Authorized signatory and company stamp

Vel bty of this extisads 15 16 Saps from sate of qusin. This 16 & conp Fenariinl 4, o igmaters L0 rogeieel

Extimaind conts geoted ary ansleding GIT. We weuld sentios hat the shovs siiimsin 0 baned mn wur (eitia] immsrtion wed dess vt dacude any addttions] parts or libowr shich my b
required after repele work hos sommscad. luutnﬂi;p—'-w“pnnmﬂmﬁ“ﬂu—-ﬂuﬂmﬁ—ﬂhmiuwrmu—ﬂ. Samver, il i WCET,
--mmu-.-,n-—hhnulmt;u—utﬂw-nh-m--tluurumm_n—tﬂmﬂhh-'lhﬂl'--vhlﬂ"-ml-ﬂmﬂ"ﬂ

n-m.r--mﬂulruhmhll—nurum1 !fihﬂlﬁﬂ-i!lth_tﬂilmmIlﬁlmﬂmihrﬂ'lﬂlrmwfmﬂq

thi rmmovl of the windszress.

Pandan Lagp Service Uerter
188 Penden Loop
‘ Hingapore 128378
Tek 4777 8328
Faa: 6779 5303

m Marcedes flenz - i registered tadernarks of Daimier, Stuttgart, Sermany seweiy meTeeden BEML CAMLAR Pageiall



Finalization

ESTIMATE FOR SLB92G

CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (S) PTE WIP No
b Reg NofReg Date
ATTN: MOTOR CLAIM DEPARTMENT Oate inMileage
3 ANSON RCAD #16-00 Chasse No B
SPRINGLEAF TOWER avcec .o S
SINGAPORE 0798808 Engine No
62222368 MakaModal

/" GooufTim

LiLD L T A Rl U # == |-
§<NOGT AN OFFICIA

371 / Go Chee Han

Mercedes-Benz

Cycle & Carriage
Industries Pte Limited

Authorissd Deaier
Company No. 19640006 TW
GST Rag Mo MRE-BS001 11X

34364

SLB92G | 2810412016

BlBeG

27492030571582

MB/NE E 200 2,0 SEDAN (W212) "EDITION E*

L 1'E'.
4.
1.00

029 992 Selenite G6r/ 042 241 Leather Bla
.-':.:' _ .-'-_.'"-}E'i! =

¥ " . B
% TRUNK LID ; 2813.31 00.00 £813.31
X TRUNK LID SEAL 1.00 184.68 00.00 184.68
X TRUNK LID BOTTOM STOPPER 2, 10.59 00.00 21.18
X TRUNK LID TOP PLUG 1.01 00.00 3.03
L GROMMET 3.0 2.51 00.00 7.53
X MERCEDES STAR .00 7.63 00.00 47.69
X E200 MODEL PLATE 00 £3.05 00.00 B8.05
X RIVETED NUT 4.12 00.00 16,48
X TRUNK L1D CHROME MOULDING . 1.00 118.05 00.00 118.05
X TRUNK LID LOCK AR 1.00 316.18 00.00 316.18
X REAR END PANEL 1.00 1275.41 00.00 1275.41
X ONE-COMPONENT ADHESIVE . 1.00 156.83 00.00 156.83
X TS TMO-COMPONENT ADHESIVE 1.00 776.81 00.00 776.81
X LINING LDADING SILL 1.00 130.90 00.00 120.90
X RIGHT OUTER REAR LAMP 1.00 707.54 00.00 707.54
% COVERING 1.00 29,47 00.00 29.47
X FIXTURE Go Chee Han 1.00 9.56 00.00 9.58
% cap um:mrmﬁm:mmn 1.00 62.11 00.00 62.11
X sTop Emu::mh..,,gu@;,ﬂmmlpmmu 2.00 8.01 00.00 16.02
X RIVET cgzlckcchlmmnmm 14.00 2.83 00,00 39.62
X RIVET Cu“m“gm;“cmue-vmmw 4.00 3.17 00.00 12.68
% SURFACE GASKET 2.00 35.87 00.00 71.74
X SPARE WHEEL WELL 1.00 291.71 00.00 201.71
X CTR BASIC MOUNTING FOR BUMPER 1.00 196.21 00,00 196.21
X RIVETED WUT 4.00 4.12 00.00 16.48

Confirmed & accepied by

Nett 21,114,860
7% GSTon 2111480 1478.02
. 0 = e Total Payable 22,592,862

Waltdney of this estiwsin (n 10 daps from date of quets, Thia i 8 compuler ganerited
Letimated ronts gurted sre snciuding &37. e wmuld memtion thel the sbeve srtimsie (0 besed o= e
Foguired aftmr rapelr work has cossesced. Dceanipnally ssrs ar
we wnuld wlviom you. Flamin ba infaresd that & depesil of B0W of dha
chogue. You wert alee agres te pay Full spaunl for resesdl o vhe wisdecress
the reseve] of Ohe wisdecress.

m Meroedes-fenz - ore reglotered trademarks of Daimier, Siungan, Sermany

gocumart, wu afgeaturs 16 required,
iEtis) mapmtien wnd dees sl tedlete any sdditiess] perts ar lahaur which may b
mmnnummmmwﬂuﬂdf-mln-nﬂ-ﬂh—#.Mlﬂllm.
ﬁnlill.ln-l-u-ﬂ!lhhmlllhm.M—imﬁilwhﬂitﬂ.ﬂ‘lltﬂﬂ
un.—tﬂimml-m—-ﬂmmrﬂnmlr-ﬂ-mirwnm

Pangan Loop Service Canter
188 Pancan Loop
Singapore 178378

Tok 4777 8302

Fox 4779 8301

warw Meriades-bert camLag

Page ol 3



A J—

Cycle & Carriage
Industries Pte Limited
SUPPLEMENTARY proabyici iy
Camparny Ma, 19464003457TW
ESTIMATE FOR SLB92G GST Reg No. MA-5201 11X
CHINA TAIPING INSURANCE (S) PTE WIPNe 34384
LTD RegNoRegDate  SLB92G  /28/04/2016 B
ATTN: MOTOR GLAIM DEPARTMENT Duls IMileage DRI M0 B 136 —
B ot BEBEIG
SPRINGLEAF TOWER ChassisNe ¥ . o
SINGAPORE 079809 Engine No 27492030571582
62222366 MakeModel MB/MB E 200 2.0 SEDAN (W2l2) *EDITION E
/J Celour/Trim 029 ?92_ Snlen_i te Gr/ D42 241 Leather Bla

D

Nl ek

/s ﬂe:..Q ,l

THISAS.NO'

DATE IN/DATE SURVEY: 2-7-2019 1130 // Taufikh - LKK
BY/AUTHRIZED ON : 24-6-2019 1724 // Irene Tay - CHINA TAIPING
X COVERING 0o.00| e 294
X FIXTURE 00.00 ats 9 5B
X CAP 00.00 A7 62,11
X ST0P 00.00 ne A6.02
X n:ﬁl 00.00 | wis 7 39.62
X RIVE 00.00 | wac12.68
X SURFACE GASKET 00.00 | suc"71.74
X RIVETED MUT 00.00 | .. 16.48
Go Chee Han
DID : 6771 4336 HP : 91!} N7
Email : chechan, go@eyclecarriage cOThoB
. Cycle & Chrriage Industries Pre
cu“u.m" Eﬂﬂlll c"‘l.ﬂ.'l - Plﬂd“ L.ﬂﬂp
Confirmed & accapled by
Nett 257.70
7% GSTon  257.70 18.04
Total Payable 275.74

Authorized signatory and company stamp

Welidiny of Ahis satiests 16 35 Saps Yrem date of queis. Thie 15 & capater gessratel devement, ne signaturs {8 reguired
Lstbnatsd covti mueisd are aaclading G5T. We weuld menites thet the shuve soiimeds 10 Booad o dur Awitia] inspection sed dews wed includs any addifional parts er lpheer shich may be
Fequired after repair werk bas comssced. Sccavienally wer or dasmged parts are i soeversd afier wri ks wtarind and nesded for repairs or replecesant, Howsver, should Th1E eocat,
ww waald miwinn you. Plesss be infermed that & depaefi of BON of The shove satisate 5 puyskle befers comancesent of the work. Papmsst far Ahis may Be made e cesh. credit serd wr
chages. Tou sunl #Vim agres to pay fell smmnt for vesswsl of the windecraes llulnntﬂ'lmnhplnm“ﬂmut-nuw-n--ﬁ-rﬂmrr—lﬂﬂ
tha remeval of 059 windigresn,

Pundan Loop Service Center

1 il Pandan Loop

Singapore 128378

Tet 4777 8000

Faot: 4779 5383

m \lercetes-Benr - are registerad trademarks of Dairrier, Stuttgart, Germany werw et ades-bert.con 4 Page t ol i



Adjuster Report Page | of 4
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (co regne:1aesor108m)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapome 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email suri@lkkaulo.com;assignmenisi@lkkauto.com
VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT
Qur File No: CS/ICTH2011139T1Q0D3N2
Date: 17/07/2019
REFERENCE
Handling China Taiping Insurance <
e, (Singapore) Pte. Ltd Policy No: DMCYSN30060619000
Claimant Insured
Vehicle No : SLBa2G Vehicle No : GY2815M
Date of Loss:  17/06/2019 ol - Claim  sNM18D202841C02
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SLBS2G
Make & Model: MERCEDES-BENZ 200E, 2.0 (A) Engine No: 27492030571582
Reg. Date: 2B/04/2016 (Man. Year: 2015) Chassis No: WDD2120342B304676
Colour: Grey Odomeler: 135508 km
Engine Capacity: 1991 cc
Market Value/New Car NIA
Price:
Sum Insured (S5): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceabls): Yas
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 265/35R18 Rear Tyre Size: 265/35R18
Front Left Side: Pirelli 8 mm Rear Left Side: Piralll & mm
Front Right Side: Pirelll & mm Rear Right Side: Pirelli & mm
The abive vaiusa epresant e remaning hee imada depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 16,691.68 10,134.60 6,557.08 38.28
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 13.500.00 10.880.00 2.520.00 1867
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S§) 30,191.68 21,114.60 9.077.08 30.08
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S$) 2.113.42 1,478.02 635.40 30.07
Nett Amount (5§) 32,305.10 22,592.62 9,712.48 30.086
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 0oTRZzO18
Date Inspected: 02/07/2018 Inspected At: Cycle & Carriage Industries Pte Lid
(Pandan Loop)
188 Pandan Loop
Singapore 128378
Estimated Period of Repair: 10.0 days
Adjuster: MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID Manager: SHIALU CHAN

NOTE This report represents our findings af the lime and place of inspection stirted herein. Such inspection has been camed ouf 1o the best of owr
knocwiedge and abifity bu! any offrar labiity under any other clrcumstances is hersby axpressly axciuded

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=g... 17/7/2019



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference
fPlﬂ Source: MRM-SG

Parts:

Labour:
Print Code:
Validity:

Repairar's

Page 2 of 4

Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 17 Jul 2018)

MERCEDES-BENZ 200E 2.0 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

(Price-denominaled Standard List)

{Unsubmitted, no print-code for SLB92G)

These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page
numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last eslimale page

Further Info: temsivalues not in reference catalogue are prafixed with an asterisk .

Recommended Parts

No. Oty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *REAR BUMPER Deformed 1,891 44F5 *1,891.44FS
2 1 ‘“REAR BUMPER LOWER TRIM Cut 205.89FS “*295.B9FS
3 1 ‘REAR BUMPER LOWER CHROME MOULDING Cut 316.06FS “*316.06FS
4 1 ‘LH/R BUMPER CHROME GARNISH Necessary 61.85FS  *61.B5FS
5 1 *RHIR BUMPER CHROME GARNISH Mecessary 61.85FS *61.B5FS
& 1 *REAR BUMPER CTR LOWER BRACKET Deformed T282FS “T2.82FS
T 1 *REAR SWITCHING MODULE MNot Necessary 307.73Fs *-FS
B 1 ‘REAR SWITCH MODULE CODE A Mot Necessary 121.85FS *-F§
8 1 *REAR SWITCH MODULE CODE B Not Necessary 121.85F8 *-F5
0 1 *LEFT TAIL PIPE BRACKET Mot Necessary J6.85FS "-FS
11 1 *RIGHT TAIL PIPE BRACKET Mot Necessary 36.85FS *-F§
12 1 *LEFT BASIC MOUNTING FOR BUMPER Not Mecessary 4916FS *-FS
13 1 *RIGHT BASIC MOUNTING FOR BUMPER Nol Necessary 49.16FS *-F5
14 1 *LEFT REAR BUMPER COVER Mot Mecessary 61.85FS *-F8
15 1 *RIGHT REAR BUMPER COVER Mot Mecessary 61.85FS "-FS
168 4 “DISTANCE SENSOR Mol Necessary 704 44FS *-FS
17 4 *SPACER RING Necessary 2540FS  °2540FS
18 1 *LEFT RADAR SENSOR Mol Necessary 1.63463FS *-FS
18 1 ‘RIGHT RADAR SENSOR Mot Necessary  1,634.63F5 *-FS
20 1 *CTR BASIC MOUNTING FOR BUMPER Deformed 196.21F8 *186.21FS
21 1 *ELECTRICAL WIRING HARNESS Mot Necessary 31527FS *-F5
2 1 “LEFT SIDE STABILITY Mol Necessary 33.86FS *-F8
23 1 *RIGHT SIDE STABILITY Nol Necessary J396FS -F3
24 1 *REAR SWITCHING MODULE BRACKET Not Necessary 50.23FS -FS5
25 1 *TRUNK LID Bent 2.813.31FS "2B13.31FS
2 1 *TRUNK LID SEAL Necessary 184 68FS *1B4.68FS
2r 2 *TRUNK LID BOTTOM STOPPER Necessary 2118FS  *21.18FS
28 3 *TRUNK LID TOP PLUG MNecessary J.03F8 *3.03FS
28 3 *GROMMET Mecessary 153F8 *1.53F8
a0 1 *MERCEDES STAR Wecessary 47TB9FS  "4769F3
1 *E200 MODEL PLATE Mecessary B8.05FS  *BB.O5FS
32 4 *RIVETED NUT MNecessary 164BFS *164BFS
3 1 *TRUNK LID CHROME MOULDING Cracked 118.05FS *118.05FS8
M 1 *TRUNK LID LOCK Cut 316.1BFS “*316.18FS
3B 1 *REAR END PANEL Bent 1.27T541FS *1,27T541F5
36 1 “REAR CROSS MEMBER Not Necessary 82361Fs *-FS
3 1 *SPARE WHEEL WELL Necessary 201 T1FS "201.T1FS
38 1 *ONE-COMPONENT ADHESIVE Necessary 156.83F5 “1b66.83FS
| 1 *TS TWO-COMPONENT ADHESIVE Necessary TT6B1FS “*TI6.B1FS
40 1 *LINING LOADING SILL Deformed 130.90FS *130.90FS
41 1 *LINING LOADING SILL FLAP Not Necessary 2243FS -F5
42 1 *RIGHT OUTER REAR LAMP COMBINATION Cracked TO7T.54FS “TO7.54FS
43 1 *RIGHT INNER REAR LAMP COMBINATION INNER Mot Necessary 456,57 FS *-FS
44 1 *COVERING Deformed 2047FS  *2047FS
| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
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No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repalrer's Amount
445 1 *FIXTURE Necessary 9.58FS “9.58FS
46 1 “CAP Necessary 6211F5S ‘*62.11FS
47 2 “STOP Necessary 16.02FS *16.02F5
48 14 *RIVET MNecessary J962F5 "39.62F5
49 4 *RIVET Necessary 1268FS *1268FS
50 2 *SURFACE GASKET Mecessary 71.74FS  *T1.T4FS
51 4 *RIVETED NUT Necessary 16.48FS  *16.48FS
F=Franchise pari. S=SpcNeti

Total Parts (S$) 16,691.68  10,134.60

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out, |
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 STRAIGHTEN,REMOVE SUPPORT ASSY FROM FRAME New 5,760.00 4,840.00
IMPACT DISASSEMBLE AND REPLACE ATTACHED
DAMAGED PARTS & REFINISH

2 RESPRAY REAR BUMPER & TRUNK LID & END PANEL Mew 2,160.00 1,800.00

3 USING XENTRY DIAGNOSTIC TO CHECK ON CONTROL Meaw 3B0.00 380.00
UNIT RESET MEMORY TO IDENTIFICATION STANDARD

4 CHECK REAR LIGHTING SYSTEM AND WATER TEST Mew 120.00 120.00
FOR ANY LEAKAGE

5  PLACE VEHICLE ON-TO CELLETTE BENCH & CONDUCT  New 1,000.00 1,000.00
CHASSIS ALIGNMENT

§  REMOVE & REFIT LUGGAGE New 960.00 960.00
COMPARTMENT,TRIM,GARNISH-CARPET FOR
NECESSARY REPAIR

7  TOREMOVE & INSTALL REAR EXHAUST SYSTEM New 420.00 420.00

8  REMOVE CARRIAGE ASSY FROM New 2,160.00 1,820.00
FRAME,IMPACT,REPLACE AND ASSEMBLE WHEEL
BASE & ADJUST TO VEHICLE

9 TO INSPECT & CONDUCT WHEEL ALIGNMENT Mew 540.00 540.00

Gross Labour Cost (S$) 13,500.00 10,980.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
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